

PAACE Consortium Meeting

Wednesday, August 10, 2023

1:00 - 3:00 PM Via Zoom

In attendance:

Sherryl Carter Christine Oliveira (ABC) Julissa Cabrera Eliana Alfaro (CA EDD) Travis Crow (NLMAS) Bobby Dame (DAS)	Jose Torices (ABC) Melissa BAUMUNK (ABC) Nancy Amara (ABC) Mindy Chung (NLMAS) Scott Alexander (DAS) Kathy Evans (ABC)	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
	PAACE GENERAL CONSORTIUM MEETING	
	Thursday, April 6, 2023	
	1:00-3:00pm	
	Agenda	
	1. Welcome & Introductions	
	a. Start: 1:06pm.	
	 Attendees: Sherryl Carter, Christine Oliveira (ABC), Julissa Cabrera, Eliana Alfaro (CA EDD), Travis Crow (NLMAS), Bobby Dame (DAS), Jose Torices (ABC), Melissa BAUMUNK (ABC) Nancy Amara (ABC), Mindy Chung (NLMAS), Scott Alexander (DAS), Kathy Evans (ABC), 	Passed unanimously



	 Approval of Minutes a. 1st Motion: Nancy Amara b. 2nd Motion: Mindy Chung
	4. Member Updates:
1 st motion: Nancy	(a) ABC: Nancy Amara
Amara	I. Spring Break next week
2 nd motion: Mindy Chung	II. Had 31 students with honoring them with Outstanding Student Awards
Chung	III. Senator Bob Archuleta attended
	IV. Hosting a career fair May 19 th
	V. Cosmetology went into 1000-dollar program
	VI. ESL numbers are growing
Nancy Amara	VII. Community education: Offering guitar lessons and maybe Indian dancing classes
	(b) Bellflower: Antoinette Valentine NO SHOW



(c)	Cerritos College: Sherryl Carter	
I.	Welcoming students who are graduating to participate in Cerritos Complete program	
11.	Second deadline: July 15 th	
III.	Upcoming PAACE Welcome Day: May 4, offering campus tour	
IV.	Mass registration Day: May 6, 8:30am-12:00pm.	
V.	Update bill on assembly, on adult education funding	
(d)	DAS: Bobby Dame, Scott Alexander	
١.	Spring break is upcoming	
Π.	Scholarship Opportunity CTE Program	
III.	Looking to add intermediate evening class for ESL	
IV.	We have a few different scholarship applications being offered by our teacher's association,	
	administration association, as well as our yearly Mary Stauffer scholarship. All applicants must	
	have earned their GED/diploma with us in this school year. One of the applications is geared	
	for those who are pursuing a career in education. A couple of the other scholarships require a	
	student to either join a vocational school, one of our CTE programs here at DAS, and or join a	
	local community college (usually Cerritos College ;)). Right now, we have around 6-8 students	
	applying for these scholarships. Please let me know if you have any questions.	
	I. II. IV. V. (d) I. II. III.	 Welcoming students who are graduating to participate in Cerritos Complete program Second deadline: July 15th Upcoming PAACE Welcome Day: May 4, offering campus tour Mass registration Day: May 6, 8:30am-12:00pm. Update bill on assembly, on adult education funding (d) DAS: Bobby Dame, Scott Alexander Spring break is upcoming Scholarship Opportunity CTE Program Looking to add intermediate evening class for ESL We have a few different scholarship applications being offered by our teacher's association, administration association, as well as our yearly Mary Stauffer scholarship. All applicants must have earned their GED/diploma with us in this school year. One of the applications is geared for those who are pursuing a career in education. A couple of the other scholarships require a student to either join a vocational school, one of our CTE programs here at DAS, and or join a local community college (usually Cerritos College ;)). Right now, we have around 6-8 students



Bobby Dame, Scott Alexander	 (e) NLMAS: Mindy Chung I. Started 4th session for Spring classes II. Slow numbers, but increasing III. Student Succeed Award Ceremony, recognized 4 recipients, and accepted on platform (March) IV. March Cross Training Event V. Put slideshow, videos, and info, to give everyone a self-tour our campus VIGetting ready for Summer, starting June 6th and offering ESL Adults with disabilities VII. Offering career training classes in Summer 	
	 5. Adult Dual Enrollment: I. Allows students enrolled in GED or HSE to enroll in credit level courses at Cerritos, to earn credits on the college and adult school II. Summer enrollment has begun for Dual Enrollment 6. Announcements: No Announcements 	



	Next quarterly meeting: Thursday, August 10 th , 2023	
	Time ended: 1:26pm.	
	PAACE REGIONAL CONSORTIUM	
	MEETING SCHEDULE	
	2022-2023	
Mindy Chung		
Minuy Chung	Thursday, January 12, 2023	
	1:00-3:00pm	
	Downey Adult School - Location TBD	
	Thursday, April 6, 2023	
	1:00-3:00pm	
	Norwalk-La Mirada Adult School - Location TBD	
	Thursday, August 10, 2023	
	1:00-3:00pm	
	Cerritos College - Location TBD	



	Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:00-3:00pm ABC Adult School - Location TBD	
Sherryl Carter	SPECIAL NOTE: Meeting dates and times are subject to change. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Foreign language translation, sign language interpretation, materials in alternative formats and other accommodations are available to the public upon request. All requests for reasonable accommodation to participate in a Board meeting must be made at least three working days (72 hours) in advance of the scheduled meeting date. For assistance, please contact: Sherryl Carter, Ed.D., Manager PAACE 11110 Alondra Boulevard - Norwalk, California 90650 (562) 860-2451, Extension 2509; scarter@cerritos.edu	
Adjournement 1:26pm		

